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OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COlJNSEL 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Stefan C. Passantino, Esquire 
c/o Ross H. Garber, Esquire 
The Garber Group LLC 
1300 I Street, N.W., Suite 400E 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

Via email only to rgarber(a)thegarbergroup.com 

Dear Mr. Passantino: 

Re: Passantino/Disciplinary Counsel 
Disciplinary Docket No. 2022-D219 
DC Bar No.480037 

This letter confirms our agreement concerning the disposition of the 
above-captioned disciplinary matter. We evaluated this matter in light of an 
attorney's obligations as set forth in the District of Columbia Rules of 
Professional Conduct and have determined that you violated Rule 1.S(b) 

(writing setting forth basis or rate of your fee and scope of your representation). 

We docketed this matter because of information that came to our 
attention arising from the investigation conducted by the January 6 Committee 
relating to your representation of Cassidy Hutchinson. Ms. Hutchinson made 
some allegations about your conduct to the Committee, but she refused to 
cooperate in our investigation. Accordingly, except for the Rule l.5(b) 
allegation, which you admit, we are not proceeding on her other allegations at 
this time. We are unable to prove those allegations by clear and convincing 
evidence, as we must. If new evidence were to be presented relating to these 
allegations, we remain free to reconsider them. 

Your Cooperation with the Investigation 

We wrote you about Ms. Hutchinson's allegations and subpoenaed your 
client file. You responded to all our inquiries and complied with our subpoena. 
From the outset you conceded that you had not provided Ms. Hutchinson a 
written document setting forth the scope of the representation or the basis or 
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